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From: Lesley.Stewart
Sent: 16 July 2010 17:53
To: Barry Colford

Ce:
Subject: RE: FETA Spending Review

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

No problem will amend both spreadsheets for 2012/13 to 3,500.
Best regards

Lesley

Lesley Stewart
Trunk Roads Policy Manager
Strategy & Investment

From: Barry Colford [mailto:Barry.Colford@forthroadbridge.org]
Sent: 16 July 2010 16:58
To:

Stewart L (Lesley)
Cc:

Subject: Re: FETA Spending Review

Lesley

On reviewing the anchorages with our consulting engineers over the lastfew days we began to feel a
bit exposed on the estimate ( this scheme is arguably the most difficult to cost)

therfore we increased by £1million - actually meant to flag it but got lost in the rush

After discussing with chris oUr feeling is to keep in

Barry

On 16 Jul 2010, at 15:58, "Lesley.Stewart
<Lesley.Stewar

Barry

Just to confirm that further to our earlier call this afternoon to clarify the
additional funding requirement for the viaduct bearings contract would be met
from reserves | called back with a query on the anchorage investigation line in
the essential programme document.

In 2012/13 this was showing as 3,500 but in the approved programme this was
showing as 2,500. This was consistent with previous versions of the capital
programme | had seen and | could not see any other reprofiling of the spend in
the essential programme that would indicate that there was a need for the
additional million.
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Chris and | came to the view that it was probably a typo so we have removed it
from the essential table profile to ensure that we are as accurate as possible. If
this is not the case and the figure in the essential programme should be 3,500
please let me know as soon as possible and | will correct the table.

Best regards

Lesley

Lesley Stewart
Trunk Roads Policy Manager
Strategy & Investment

Barry Colford
Chief Engineer & Bridgemaster

[

Forth Road Bridge
Administration Office
South Queensferry
West Lothian

EH30 8SF

Scotland

Email: Barry.Colford@forthroadbridge.org

www.forthroadbridge.org

Operated & Maintained by Forth Estuary Transport Authority

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisalion to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this Email in error please nolify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or
disclosing its contents to any other person. FETA has endeavoured {o scan this Email message and attachments for computer viruses and will not
be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.

From: _On Behalf Of Barry Colford
Sent: 16 July 2010 12:24

To: Dufi F iFrancesi'i Stewart L iLesleii

Cc:

Subject: FETA Spending Review

Please find attached documents as per my e-mail of 15 July 2010.

Barﬁ
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-Chief Engineer & Bridgemaster
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Forth Road Bridge
Administration Office
South Queensferry
West Lothian

EH30 9SF

Scotland

www.forthroadbridge.org

Operated & Maintained by Forth Estuary Transport Authority

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom
lhey are addressed. If you have received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using,
copying, sloring, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person. FETA has endeavoured to scan this Email message
and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please
call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s).
Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by
return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation
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of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily
reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet
virus scanning service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this
email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s I'T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised
use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please
destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and
for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish '
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Government.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email









